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Director
Office of the Federal Register

Dear Sir:

This is to request publication of the enclosed notice in the FEDERAL REGISTER

on an expedited basis. The notice must be published on Monday, June 4, 1984,

to avoid unnecessary shutdown of the Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit 1.

Sincerely,

9 L. N LA

G orge II Rivenbark, Acting Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docketing and Service Branch
Office of 1 ie Secretary of the Commission

FROM: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: EDWIll I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLMIT, UtlIT 1

One signed original of the Federal Register Notice identified below is enclosed Sr your transmittal to the Of..ce of the Federal
Register for publication. Additional conformed copies ( 6 ) of the Notice are e.v!used for your use.

Notice of Receipt of Application for Construction Permit (s) and Operating License (s).

U Notice of Receipt of Partial Application tv anstruction Permit (s) and Facility License (s): Time for Submission of Views
on Antitrust Matters.

@ Notice of Consider stion of issuance of Amendment to Facility Operating License.

U Notice of Receipt of Applicatigor_F.acility License (s); Notice of Availability of Applicant's Environmental Report; and
Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Facility License (s) and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing.

b Notice of Availability of NRC Draft / Final Environmental Statement.

O Notice of Limited Work Authoritation.

Notice of Availability of Safety Evaluation Report.

U Notice of Issuance of Construction Permit (s).

Notice of issuance of Facility Operating License (s) or Amendment (s).

U Order.

O exemption.

b Notice of Granting of Relief.

U Other:

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Division of Licensing, ORBf4
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